
INSURE MONTANA  
Governing Board Meeting 

February 27, 2007 
 
BOARD PRESENT: Chair Kate McIvor, Lewis & Clark Co. Cooperative Health Center 

Gail Briese-Zimmer, Dept of Public Health and Human Services 
Christian Mackay, Prudential Floberg Realtors 
Connie Welsh, State of Montana Department of Administration 

         
STAFF:  Emily Lipp Sirota, Office of the Governor  
   Erin McGowan, State Auditor’s Office 

Lisa Crowley, Insure Montana 
   Wendy Theodore, Insure Montana 
   Helen Taffs, Insure Montana 
     
OTHERS:  Tanya Ask, Blue Cross Blue Shield 
   Mary Kay Puckett, Blue Cross Blue Shield 
   Christina Collins, Blue Cross Blue Shield 
   Webb Brown, Montana Chamber of Commerce 
   Darren Engellant, Montana Retail Association 
   Chelsea Band, MT HCBD 
   Diane Arave, MT HCBD 
   Chelsea Fagen, DPHHS 
   John Thomas, MT-HCBD 
 
THOSE ABSENT: Jim Edwards, Mountain West Benefit Solutions 

Bob Marsenich, Mountain West Benefit Solutions 
Cliff Larsen, Allegiance Benefit Plan Management 

 
Chair Kate McIvor called the meeting to order at 1:07 pm. 
 
The Board reviewed the minutes for 11/9/06.  Christian pointed out “re-adjourned” 
should be amended to “reconvened,” Gail moved to approve the minutes as amended, 
Connie seconded the motion, and the motion was carried unanimously. 
 
Chelsie Fagen of the DPHHS Workplace Wellness program presented information on 
wellness programs.  Paper copies of her Power Point presentation have been provided 
to the Board.  Mary Kay of BCBS pointed out that the Purchasing Pool creates an 
opportunity to collect aggregated data which protects the anonymity of individual 
participants. 
 
Connie Welsh reviewed the implementation process of the State of Montana’s wellness 
program.  In the beginning, it was mainly member-centric, with programs like Spring 
Fitness, and Health Risk Assessments.  In 2002, the state began to analyze and 
aggregate claims data, using predictive modeling and using claims data for case 
management, for the Well on the Way program (pg 26 of the Montana HCBD 2007 
booklet).  Chelsea Fagen asked if this could violate patient privacy under HIPAA.  
Connie responded that as the letter sent to the individual does not contain any protected 
information, and participation is voluntary, it is not a violation.  Erin asked for more 
clarification.  Connie explained that the data help the program to know which employees 



to target with an invitation to participate.  Connie then explained the state’s Why Weight 
program. 
 
Connie advised the state is intending to incorporate sick leave data into the screening 
process.  One of the big challenges for Insure Montana will be tracking the return on 
investment for a wellness program.  Mary Kay asked about “presenteeism,” or sick 
employees coming to work anyway.  Connie stated that such data is difficult to track.  
Lisa Crowley inquired about the cost per participant.  John Thomas advised it costs $69 
per employee for the Health Risk Assessment screening.  Kate McIvor inquired what the 
cost savings of providing the screenings are.  Diane Arave stated it is cost-effective, and 
Connie elaborated that the minimum rate of return is 2:1, but could be as high as 7:1.  
Erin inquired how many communities the State of Montana is providing screenings in.  
Diane responded approximately 20 of the larger communities, and John elaborated that 
the goal was to avoid having people need to travel more than 40 miles for a screening.  
Erin pointed out that geography is a barrier to a meaningful wellness benefit, especially 
comprehensive follow-up.  Connie suggested enlisting county health clinics and colleges 
as venues for screenings.  Small business size can also be a barrier, as individuals may 
not be able to leave for a screening without closing the business. John pointed out that 
with the average group size of about 3 employees, if one major medical event was 
averted, the return to that individual group is huge.  Darren Engellant inquired if the 
Wellness Benefit will be offered to the Purchasing Pool only, or if Tax Credit participants 
will be able to participate.  Kate and Erin responded that no decisions have been made 
regarding the implementation of a wellness benefit as the legislation which would 
provide for that opportunity is still pending. 
 
Lisa provided an enrollment update, stating that the Purchasing Pool is nearly full based 
on the current budget.  Helen gave the Purchasing Pool stats.  As of 2/26/07, 640 
businesses have coverage beginning 3/1/07 or sooner; 4357 lives are covered, including 
1772 employees with 2585 dependents.  82 businesses have received quotes but not 
made a decision; 181 total businesses are in the process of completing paperwork and 
deciding on the quotes.  1482 businesses have received enrollment packets, and 302 
more are on the waiting list.  The average assistance per employee is $159; the average 
incentive per business is $209.  Christian asked if IM was in danger of a budget 
decrease.  Lisa responded no, and estimated a maximum of 50 more groups can be 
added to the pool without a budget increase, which means 252 groups on the waiting list 
will not be able to be added at this time.  The IM take-up rate is estimated at 43%.  Erin 
asked what is the average take-up rate.  Mary Kay stated it is 20% to 30%. 
 
Wendy provided tax credit numbers.  704 businesses are enrolled, covering 2111 
employees, 514 spouses, and 1004 dependents for a total of 3629 lives in 2006.  The 
average tax credits for 2006 were 430.12 per month, and 5161.44 per year.  The 
projections for 2007 with the current budget are 628 businesses currently enrolled (with 
room for approximately 91 more) and 91 on the waiting list as of 2/27/07.  If IM receives 
the projected $400,000 budget increase, then there will be an estimated 132 slots 
available.  
 
Chair Kate called a recess at 2:41 pm, and the meeting reconvened at 2:59 pm. 
 
Kate initiated a discussion of the current legislation affecting Insure Montana.  Lisa 
advised SB 140 passed the Senate 49-0 and will move to the House in Transmittal.  Lisa 
advised the Section 125/Flex Plan proposals were higher than expected, so the current 



budget will not allow the implementation of those plans at this time.  Highlights of SB 140 
include making owners subject to the $75,000 income cap for eligibility to receive 
incentive and assistance payments, increasing eligible group sizes to 1-15, and 
implementing wellness and section 125 plans. Christian asked if Association Plans were 
back in the Purchasing Pool.  Lisa explained they were not, but 40% of the Governor’s 
proposed $1 million funding increase would be earmarked for tax credits for previously 
uninsured businesses who choose a Qualified Association Plan. 
 
Insure Montana is also monitoring HB 766 but has not taken a position.  Covering sole 
proprietors is an issue of public concern, and it is difficult to acquire data on sole 
proprietors.  There are concerns about adverse selection, and the Board discussed 
implementing certain qualifications such as time in business, and if the business is the 
owner’s sole or primary source of income. 
 
Kate opened the discussion to the Insure Montana loss history review.  Tanya Ask 
stated there is a 12 month window in which to submit a claim, the loss history data will 
not be final until 2008.  Kate asked if the Distribution of Payments and Network Savings 
were accurate; Tanya stated the projections are close to the report. Kate asked if we 
could assume the statistical analysis was going to be typical of future claims.  Tanya 
said no, because many preexisting conditions are still waived, groups are very new, and 
we don’t have a stable population yet; we will have a better view of this in July.  Christian 
asked about stop loss.  Tanya responded that IM is a fully insured group and there is no 
stop loss at this time.  Lisa pointed out the IM population is relatively young (average 
age 39) and lower income.  Emily asked how many dependents would move to CHIP if 
the eligibility for that program expands to 175% of poverty guidelines from the current 
level of 150%.  Lisa did not have an estimate.  The largest claims so far appear to be 
traumatic and post-surgical.  Tanya promised to provide more data.  Christian asked 
about loss ratios; Tanya stated we don’t have enough data yet, but they should stabilize 
much higher than 50% as the pool matures.  Christian stated there didn’t appear to be 
much adverse selection; Tanya responded it’s too soon to tell but nothing is indicating a 
cause for concern. 
 
Lisa discussed projections for 2007, and stated the Pool will be completely full by FY 08.  
Emily stated that the Governor’s office and David Ewer are impressed with the fiscal 
responsibility of Insure Montana staff. 
 
Kate asked for public comment.  There was none. 
Kate asked for an estimate on when the wellness benefit might be implemented.  Lisa 
estimates late 2007 or early 2008.  She stated the wellness benefit still needs a lot of 
work, and it should be addresses by the end of the year.  Erin pointed out that the dates 
and benefit are flexible, as the wellness benefit is not mandated.  Lisa stated it is up to 
the Board.  Connie advised looking at the population and choosing goals with that 
population in mind, as well as examining contractual ability.  Lisa suggested including 
the wellness benefit in the RFP process; she advised that the Board planning 
subcommittee could address it.  The subcommittee could look at this in late March or 
Early April. 
 
The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for May 14 or 15, in Helena.  Lisa will handle 
the meeting request and scheduling. 
 
Gail moved to adjourn, and the motion was seconded by Christian. 



 
The meeting adjourned at 4:12 pm. 
 
 
 
 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [326.000 386.000]
>> setpagedevice


